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Docket No. 080352-TI - Compliance investigation of IXC Registration No. TJ276, 
issued to CAT Communications Intemational, Inc., for apparent first-time violation 
of Section 364.336, F.S. and Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees; 
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TO: 

FROM: 
L/fl'lc kr 

RE: 

On June 20, 2008, Docket No. 080352-TI was established to fine the company for 
violation of the Regulatory Assessment Fee statutehle on its IXC registration and on June 30, 
2008, Docket No. 080430-TX was established for the same violation on its CLEC certificate. On 
June 30, 2008, the Commission received a letter from Ms. Ginny Shelton requesting cancellation 
of the company's IXC and CLEC certificates. Ms. Shelton advised the company had ceased 
doing business in Florida in January 2007 and had filed for Chapter 11 bankruptcy. Staff 
confirmed that the company filed for Chapter 11 bankruptcy protection on June 3,2008, with the 
US Bankruptcy Court, Westem District of Virginia (Roanoke), Bankruptcy Case No. 08-71013. 
Based on this information, the second docket (080430) was changed from a compliance 
investigation docket to a bankruptcy cancellation docket and the suffix was changed so that the 
IXC registration and CLEC certificate could be handled in the same docket. 
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,~--$ince Docket No. 080352-TI is a duplicate, staffrequests that Docket No. 0 8 0 3 5 2 d  

ocket 0. 080430-TP. Please contact Paula Isler at 413-6502 if you have any questions. 
closed as it was opened in error a m a t  any documents i n % 5 c k e f v e d  to <-- 

~;oar cc: Office of the Gener - Division of Regulatory Compliance (Isler) 


